



# Teresa Corriero

---

Date of birth: 27/08/1980 | Nationality: Italian | Gender: Female | (+39) 3922605007 |

[webterry@gmail.com](mailto:webterry@gmail.com) | [www.linkedin.com/in/terrycorriero](http://www.linkedin.com/in/terrycorriero) |

<https://webterry.wixsite.com/terrycorriero> | Skype: terry\_macro |

Via Appia nuova, Roma, Italy

## ● ORGANISATIONAL SKILLS

---

### Skills

---

Extensive **industry experience**; **Design / Director experience** and a **strong portfolio of professional creative work**. Extensive work experience in the **consumer products, fashion, automotive, art, media, agency business**. Strong expertise in **visual direction, artistic innovation**, and **brand positioning** while excelling in fast-paced, time-sensitive environments. **Collaborative style**, accustomed to **brainstorming, measuring, testing, iterating**, etc. **Creativity** and **artistic flair**. **Smiling team player**. Deep **digital experience**, ability to **concept/design across digital channels**. Excellent **marketing** and **promotional background**. Demonstrated ability to **quickly grasp different technologies** and **easily overcome technical issues**. Ability to **handle multiple projects simultaneously** in a high-pressure, fast-paced environment. **Productive worker** with solid **work ethic** who exerts optimal effort in **successfully completing tasks**. **Organisational, accuracy** and good **attention to detail**. Able to **present solutions** rather than dwell on problems. Ability to **research, digest, analyse** and present material clearly and concisely. Ability to **work under pressure with a positive attitude**. Ability to **absorb complex information** and assess requirements readily. **Energy** and **enthusiasm** to achieve goals. Ability to **adapt quickly** to changing priorities in a deadline-driven start-up environment. Proven **relationship-builder** with unsurpassed **interpersonal skills**. Willingness to **travel/relocate**. Strong **Computer skills**.

## ● WORK EXPERIENCE

---

07/09/2020 – CURRENT – Roma

### **DIRECTION AND VIDEO TECHNICIAN – Autostrade Per L'italia**

---

Responsabile Notiziari e Dirette Tv

16/07/2020 – 16/07/2020 – Frosinone, Italy

### **VIRTUAL SET EDITOR – Accademia di Belle Arti DI Frosinone**

---

Creation and broadcasting Virtual Set live streaming for Open Day Accademy

15/01/2020 – 06/02/2020

### **VIDEO AND MOTION PICTURE EDITOR – Enel TV**

---

Shootings Riprese video

Editing video per palinsesto tv

Creazioni grafiche

Post production per Enel Tv e

Enel Days ( evento in Fuxsas Cloud Rome )

Roma

01/12/2019 – 20/12/2019

### **VIDEO AND MOTION PICTURE DIRECTOR – K Event and IP Service Sound and Light**

---

Video projections

Graphics projections

Motion Video production

Roma

01/10/2019

### **VIDEO AND GRAPHIC EDITOR – Studio F4 Studio Fotografico e Produzioni Televisive**

---

Editing video  
Creazioni grafiche  
Post production  
Color correction

Roma

15/07/2019 – 30/09/2019

---

**VIDEO EDITOR - GRAPHIC ANIMATION - POST PRODUCTION – Enel Tv**

---

Montaggio video per palinsesto tv  
Creazione grafica sigle  
Post production

Roma

01/01/2019 – CURRENT

---

**POST PRODUCTION MANAGER PARTNER – Media Live Production Agency Eventi**

---

Shootings Events  
Post productions Events  
Photography

Roma

20/02/2018 – 15/05/2018

---

**MONTAGGIO VIDEO EVENTI – Relieve Production**

---

Editing video  
Creazioni grafiche  
Post production  
Color Correction

Roma, Italy

01/01/2018 – 20/02/2018

---

**VIDEO EDITOR, TROUPE, FTP – Gold Dragon**

---

Uscita in Troupe,  
Interviste,  
Montaggio Video,  
FTP

Roma

01/12/2017 – 31/12/2017

---

**GESTIONE SPEDIZIONI – DHL Express Roma**

---

Gestione Spedizione DHL

Roma

01/09/2017 – 20/11/2017

---

**COLLABORAZIONE CON SOCIETÀ DI EVENTI – Fulvio Greco Films**

---

Video Editing Eventi, Feste, Concerti.

Roma

02/04/2017 – 31/07/2017

---

**COLLABORAZIONE CON ARTNEWS24 WEB TV – ArtNews24 Web TV**

---

Social Media Manager  
Montaggio Video  
Riprese

Roma, Italy

15/01/2017 – 21/03/2017

## **VIDEO EDITOR – Video Service**

---

Montaggio video servizi La7 – Rai - Mediaset , uscite con Troupe e invio in Regia  
Software utilizzati Final Cut Pro - Avid- Premiere - Mpgstreamclip - FTP

Roma, Italy

01/12/2016 – 30/12/2016

## **VIDEO EDITOR PUNTATE TALENT SHOW MEDIASET – SUNSHINE PRODUCTION**

---

Video Editor Puntate Talent Show  
"Tra Sogno e Realtà" LA5 e ITALIA1

Roma, Italy

26/10/2016

## **VIDEO EDITOR – SKY TG 24**

---

Montaggio Servizi per SKY TG 24

Roma, Italy

20/06/2015 – 10/10/2016

## **VIDEO, GRAFICA , STAMPE PLOTTER, RILEGATURE, TRATTATIVE CON CLIENTI INGLESI – Copyworld**

---

Montaggio Video  
Realizzazioni Grafiche  
Stampe  
Copie  
Rilegature

Roma, Italy

13/05/2015 – 14/05/2015

## **VIDEO EDITOR – EXT FremantleMedia Italia S.p.A. Studi Enel TV**

---

Video editing  
Editing Video  
Servizi Giornalistici  
Interviste  
Video

Roma, Italy

15/09/2014 – 25/01/2015

## **VIDEO EDITOR – Giornale Online Newsart**

---

Montaggio video servizi giornalistici,  
Montaggio video di eventi di ogni tipo

Roma, Italy

01/07/2014 – 10/08/2014

## **VIDEO EDITOR CON DIRETTORE FOTOGRAFIA BLASCO GIURATO – Expo 2015**

---

Montaggio di 4 video per L' Expo di Milano 2015 e del Cortometraggio  
"Il Valore di un Dono". Primo classificato come "miglior corto in assoluto" al 9° Festival Internazionale del Cinema "Mendicino. Corto" con " Il Valore Di un Dono" . Tema : Green Road , strada che unisce cento masserie pugliesi.

Roma, Italy

01/02/2011 – 31/10/2013

**RESPONSABILE CANALE TV DIRETTO DA PRODUTTORI CANADESI, VIDEO EDITOR – Fatima Tv presso TVR Voxon e dopo presso Gold TV**

---

Responsabile canale televisivo FatimaTv

Rapporto professionale giornaliero con staff canadese e produttori americani. Partecipazione tecnica a Conferenze in Inglese presso Hotel Ergife (Roma)

Montaggio video con Final Cut Pro . Grafica -

Messa in onda con WinJay Software

(Playout - Lapsjay- Capturjay)

Roma, Italy

01/03/2010 – 30/10/2010

**VIDEO EDITOR – TVR Vocxon**

---

Acquisizione archivio video Azienda Vocxon Marzo 2010 – Marzo 2010

Showlab Produzione Format Televisivi Montaggio video Pre-montaggio

produzione Alfa Romeo Giulietta

Software AVID

Roma, Italy

08/10/2009 – 30/01/2010

**VIDEO EDITOR – Fullarte video srl – Auditorium della Conciliazione**

---

Montaggi spot e grafica e impaginazione per depliant

Roma, Italy

01/02/2009 – 31/05/2009

**CURATORE SITO WEB DEL FESTIVAL – Roma Fiction Fest – Auditorium della Conciliazione**

---

Cura e manutenzione del sito [www.romafictionfest.it](http://www.romafictionfest.it)

Aggiornamento sito - ridimensionamento

e ritocco foto-inserimento foto nel sito

Roma, Italy

01/04/2008 – 31/05/2008

**VIDEO EDITOR, PROIEZIONISTA FESTIVAL – Cortoons Teatro Palladium**

---

Montaggio Cortometraggi e proiezione Cortometraggi

Montaggio video con Adobe Premiere CS3 del backstage di PIno

Daniele commissionato da Alessandro D'Urso

Roma, Italy

01/12/2007 – 31/03/2008

**VIDEO EDITOR – Produzione televisiva LA7**

---

Montaggio lineare macchina – macchina per Tg LA7

Roma, Italy

05/05/2007 – 31/08/2007

**VIDEO EDITOR – You Play srl Roma**

---

Doppiaggi audio e montaggi video per spot pubblicitari, fictions, cartoni animati, animazioni tridimensionali, programmi televisivi Montaggio video e sottotitolaggio con sistema Final Cut e riversamenti su vari

supporti per serie

Roma, Italy

01/09/2006 – 30/04/2007

## VIDEO EDITOR – Videowall

---

Video editor spot per il cinema locale

Roma, Italy

## ● COMMUNICATION AND INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

---

### Duties and interpersonal skills

---

*Specialised in – Multimedia & Multisensory Design & Set-Up; Graphic & Web Design; PR & Marketing/Digital Marketing; Event Planning & Coordination; Motion Graphic; Visual Arts; Project Management; Projection Mapping; Coaching & Lecturing; Illustration.* Meeting clients to discuss the business objectives and requirements of the

job. Interpreting the client's business needs and developing a concept to suit their purpose. Generating creative ideas and concepts (creating a rough layout using hand sketches or computers). Photo/graphic manipulation. Choosing most appropriate media for ad to appear in. Retouching and colour correcting a wide range of images. Handling budget and technical details. Estimating the time required to complete the work. Working with a wide range of media, including photography and computer-aided design, proofreading to produce accurate and high-quality work. Web design and maintenance. Analysing page rank, new trends; designing and maintaining emails and lists for email marketing campaigns. Creating visual prototypes or screens. Extending existing visual systems/brand guidelines across all mediums with moderate design changes or interpretation. Providing quality assurance of all creative deliverables. Networking and developing contacts. Ensuring client satisfaction during entire process. Collaborating with creative directors. Providing art direction and feedback to junior team members and freelancers. Negotiating scope and fees of project. Skilled at working with clients, project management, branding, marketing and design. In depth understanding of digital-first mentality, comfortable with current trends, excited about learning new ones. Strong working knowledge of: *Microsoft Office Suite, QuarkXPress, AfterEffect, Premiere Pro, InDesign, Illustrator, Photoshop, ResolumeArena, Acrobat, Dreamweaver and Flash, HTML Basic, CSS Basic, etc.*

## ● EDUCATION AND TRAINING

---

01/09/2003 – 30/06/2006 – Roma, Italy

### DIGITAL AND VIRTUAL DESIGNER – ISTITUTO EUROPEO DI DESIGN ROMA

---

grafica fotografia Concept Design  
sketching Fotografia  
Industrial Design Project management  
Sketching animations 3d  
video editing web design  
graphic design animations 2d  
flash animations

## ● LANGUAGE SKILLS

---

Mother tongue(s): ITALIAN

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
ENGLISH	C1	C1	C1	C1	B2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

## ● DIGITAL SKILLS

---

Microsoft Office | Suite Adobe | OBS Studio | Resolume Arena | Resolume Operator | Vmix Software | Adobe Photoshop Adobe Premiere | Adobe Final Cut | Adobe Illustratiior | Adobe programmi (Illustrator Photoshop InDesign) | Creative Tools Adobe After Effects Adobe Media Encoder Bridge | Avid | Adobe Dreamweaver | Adobe CS (Flash)

- **JOB-RELATED SKILLS**

---

**Job-related skills**

---

Versatility and good ability to solve professional problems